Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 1 October, 2018 11:35 AM

To: Mekavathanan Sarangapani

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Our ref : MCt18050308*** LKK REF : CC3/11118009077/K1HA3Q2
Dear Sir,

We refer to the below email.
Please be informed that we had just seek quantum mandate in merimen for approval.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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" Save the Larth Print only when necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 1 October, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Mekavathanan Sarangapani; Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: Our ref : MCt18050308*** LKK REF : CC3/11118009077/K1HA3Q2

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam,
Thank you for your email.

Please note that: -

LKK ref Officer in charge
CC3/11118009077 /K1HA3Q2 Vic - 6841 2096

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.
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Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Sent: Saturday, 29 September, 2018 1:48 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-

a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Our ref : MCt18050308

From: Mekavathanan Sarangapani

Sent: Saturday, 29 September 2018 1:47:31 PM (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore
To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Cc: Sundari Nagarajan - III

Subject: Our ref : MCt18050308

Update please

Meka

Mekavathanan Sarangapani

Fram: hekavathanan Sarangapani

Sant: Mond=y, Juke 23, 2018 2:39 FM

To: Sundari Nagarajan - IL Olivia Lau [olivialau@lkkauto.comy;
Subject P OUR REF: MCTIBA5D30E [RAJESWART DAD 5 BA R ALTMGAR Y

Olivia— Mo vpdate vet onh TEFD claim.

Sundarilnjury claim thru Cosmas

Best Regards,



Mekavathanan
HOD
Motor Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 IOB Building, Singapore 049711
DID: 6347 6105 Fax: 6224 4174
INDIA

o
- . IN'II:IlIN.‘l'I'IUNJ\L
I KSLUIRAMCE
LM G AP ORI
1

Sarving the region miaon

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,
which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



